

29th February 2024

#### Franco-Thai Chamber of Commerce

152 Kian Gwan House III, 5<sup>th</sup> Floor, Wirelss Road, Lumpini, Pathumwan, Bangkok 10330

Ref.

: PBD/kal/MD.FTCC/L/2024/003

Attention:

Mme. Severine CLEMENT

(director@francothaicc.com)

**Executive Director** 

Dear Madam,

I am writing with regards to apply for the position of FTCC Counsellor. Please find attached my CV, which shows my qualifications and experience.

In addition, I have worked with Bouygues Construction for 28 years mainly in Asia, in particular Hong Kong and Thailand.

I would be pleased to be re-elected for this role, I hope that I can continue to demonstrate I would be a good fit for this position, with my proven skills, commitment, enthusiasm to learn, but also continuing to co-chair the Construction Committee.

Yours singerely,

Patrice BARD
Managing Director

Bouygues-Thai Limited 489 Bond Street Road, Bangpood, Pakkred, Nonthaburi 11120

Tel: +66 (0) 2 960 2300

Mobile: +66 (0) 81 923 1629

E-mail:p.bard@bouygues-construction.com











### Mr.Patrice BARD

Patrice BARD is a Managing Director.

Patrice BARD is considered one of the foremost expert in high-end condominium in Thailand. He is well-respected among consultants, contractors and owners both for his technical knowledge and hand-on approach and successes for difficult challenges.

#### **Personnel Details**

Born : March 28, 1970, French

<u>Nationality</u> : French

<u>Language</u> : French / English <u>Current Position</u> : Managing Director

Working Experiences : 28 Years



## **Education and Qualification**

1996 : ESTP Cachan equivalent to Professional Engineer

#### Work Experience

08/2016 – Present Bouygues Thai (Thailand) (Bouygues Group)

Managing Director

03/2013 – 7/2016 Bouygues Thai (Thailand) (Bouygues Group)

Project Director (reporting to Bouygues Thai MD).

: *Mahanakorn Project:* 314 m tower in Bangkok design and built contract, 140 000 m2, Hotel and luxurious condominium.

09/2010 – 02/2013 BOUYGUES Construction HO Paris (Batiment International) – Engineering Department

Chargé d'affaires (Pre construction works Director)
 Leading and coordinating studies for tenders on projects in Africa,
 England and Thailand

08/2008 – 08/2010 Bouygues Thai (Thailand) (Bouygues Group)

Project Director (reporting to Bouygues Thai MD).

The North Point Project: 2 towers (46 and 54 floors, 175 m and 205 m height), luxurious condominium (376 flats, 61 000 m2), in Pattaya for Raimon Land.

(www.raimonland.com) (Euros 46 millions).

## Mr. Patrice BARD

#### 01/2006 - 07/2007 Bouygues Thai (Thailand) (Bouygues Group)

- Project Manager
- : **The Infinity Tower** 35 floors in the center of Bangkok, luxurious condominium (123 flats) for Goldenland 36,000 m2, (Euros 22 millions).

### 08/2003 – 12/2005 Dragages Hong Kong (Bouygues Group)

- General Construction Manager
- : Asia World Expo at CLK, 134,000 m2 of exhibition center including roads and the New Airport express station. Design and Built Project. (Euros 215 millions) (<a href="https://www.asiaworld-expo.com">www.asiaworld-expo.com</a>)

  Responsibilities: In charge of the design and construction. Project delivered 2 months in advance.

### 01/2002 – 07/2003 DRAGAGES et TRAVAUX PUBLICS (Hong Kong) LTD (Bouygues Group)

- Project Manager
- : **TVB** New TV city at Tseung Kwan Ho, 153,000 m2 of TV studios and offices, (Euros 105 millions).

### 07/1999 – 12/2001 DRAGAGES et TRAVAUX PUBLICS (Hong Kong) LTD ( Bouygues Group)

- Production Manager/Project Manager
- : **HKU New Medical Complex**. Medical University for the Hong Kong University (Pok Fu Lam) (Euros 92 millions).

### 09/1998 – 06/1999 BOUYGUES Construction HO Paris – Engineering Department

• **Estimating Engineer** for tendering on international Projects: Africa, Asia and Eastern Europe.

## 04/1998 – 08/1998 DRAGAGES et TRAVAUX PUBLICS (Hong Kong) LTD (Bouygues Group)

- Production Manager
- : **CPCS (Cathay Pacific Catering Services)** Project. Hand over to Cathay Pacific and final account with S/C.

# Mr. Patrice BARD

## 11/1997 – 03/1998 BOUYGUES CHINA (Bouygues Group)

- Production Manager
- : **Shanghai Links Project, Shanghai, China**. Construction of 50 Canadian houses with a golf course.

(60,000 m2) within 22 months (Euros 99 millions).

# 09/1996 – 11/1997 DRAGAGES et TRAVAUX PUBLICS (Hong Kong) LTD (Bouygues Group)

- Trades Manager
- Cathay Pacific Catering Services (CPCS):
   Construction of a large size catering producing 80,000 meals per day

**Responsibilities:** In charge of architectural trades for coordination, construction and contract management.